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Sent via EMail 

 

 

March 25, 2002 

 

Mr. Danny Sanders 

American Communications, Inc.  

607 Watson Boulevard 

Warner Robbins, Georgia 31093 

 

 

Re: Termination of the Resale Agreement between American Communications, Inc. and BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc. 

 

Dear Danny: 

 

This is to confirm our conversation today regarding the renegotiation of the Resale Agreement between American 

Communications, Inc. and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.   

 

As discussed, American Communications, Inc. is no longer reselling services and as such there is no need to 

renegotiate a new Resale Agreement.  Furthermore, we have agreed that the current Resale Agreement may be 

terminated effective today.  

 

Please contact me at the above phone number if I may be of assistance in the future. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Martha Romano 

Manager-Interconnection Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 


